James and Helen Phillips bought the hardware store November 23, 1949 and operated it as such. In October 1961, they remodeled it into an apartment building.

**Piepenburg and Reichardt Garage**

Reinhold Piepenburg and Art Reichardt operated a garage on Manitowoc Street. The first shop was used for machinery. They built the building which is now Reedsville Sheet Metal.

The large windows are reminders that this once was a showroom for new cars. They also repaired cars.

Piepenburg and Reichardt had the Ford dealership. They hired a few young men to make the trip to Michigan and then return to Reedsville via Chicago driving the new cars. This took place around the year 1917 when Fords sold for $400 to $500 a car.

Piepenburg & Reichart in 1908. Located on Manitowoc Street between 6th and 7th.

**Pritzl Station**

The service station building owned by Barney Pritzl is located on the corner of Fourth Street and Highway 10.

Elmer Hein built it after Highway 10 was rebuilt, then sold it to Richard Neuser. Pritzl purchased it in 1949 and operated it for five years.

Since that time the following persons have rented it and operated the service station: Claude Meyer, Vernon Kabat, Allan and Donald Elchhorst, Don Schuh, Charles Kuene, Ronald Reis, Barnard Oil, Vernon Bauknecht, and Dave Corbell. At the present time it is unoccupied.